

Yes, 3-3327



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: *This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*
Thank you

From: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 2:36 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint

Sorry I am putting out a quick fire for Nick. Can I call you guys in a few.

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 1:50 PM
To: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY) <SampsonJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint

We will call you at 2:30.



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: *This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*
Thank you

From: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 1:30 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint

I have a call with Detroit from 1:30-2:30. How about 2:30? 1-2623.

Thanks.

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 1:27 PM
To: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY) <SampsonJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint

Randy and I will call you, what is a good time?



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*
Thank you

From: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 1:20 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint

Ed-

I took a call from a reporter at ABC 12 who had some questions about the City administrator.

Last night the new mayor said that they wanted to bring in a new city administrator. What is that process? Is it a majority vote by the City Council and the RTAB? They also wanted to know the length of Tasha Henderson's contract.

Any assistance you could provide would be appreciated. Thank you.

Jeremy Sampson
Communications Specialist
Department of Treasury